From: Browne, Andrew

Sent: 28 June 2010 18:04
To: Fintay, Tricia
Subject: FW: Submission: SUB/549/2010 RQIA FOLLOW UP REVIEW: REDUCING THE RISKS
OF HYPONATRAEMIA WHEN ADMINISTERING INTRAVANEOUS INFUSIONS TO
" CHILDREN
Attachments: Sub.549.2010a.doc; Sub.549.2010b.pdf; Sub.549.2010c¢.pdf
Tricia

This is good news and allows us to do two things:

« Write to RQIA to arrange publication
« arrange to forward report { and also GMC findings re Dr Campbell} to John O'Hara

| would be grateful if you could prepare the relevant draft letters. Happy to discuss.
Andrew

From: suzannhe.beane {mallto suzanne. beaney_

Sent: 28 June 2010 17:58

To: Browne, Andrew

Cc: Livingstone, Jim; Woods, Paddy; McCormick, Andrew; McKee, Christine; Adair, Anne; McBride, Michael; Ferrin,
Sean; Quinn, Sonya; Galloway, David; Secondary Care; Banks, Caraline; Garrett, Elizabeth; Livingston, Heather;
Donnelly, Martin; Baxter, Clare; Robinson, Philip; Scullion, Sean; Parter, Nicola; Allen, Helen, Gaughran, Aine; Private
Office DHSSPS; Deviin, Linda

Subject: Submission: SUB/549/2010 RQIA FOLLOW UP REVIEW: REDUCING THE RISKS OF HYPONATRAEMIA
WHEN ADMINISTERING INTRAVANEQUS INFUSIONS TO CHILDREN

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY

Routine

From: Suzanne Beaney
Private Office

To: Browne Andrew (Mr)
Date: 28/06/2010

Action Copy: Livingstone Jim (Dr)
Woods Paddy (Dr)
MecCormick Andrew
McBride Michael (Dr)
Galloway David (Mr)
Livingston Heather (Dr)
Donnelly Martin (Dr)
Baxter Clare (Ms)
Robinson Philip (Mr)
Scullion Sean

Porter Nicola
Mulholland Helen (Ms)
Gaughran Aine

Office Copy

— WHEN ADMI WTSTWW@U S“TNFUSI"ONS “TOCHILDREN"
1

DHSSPS : 330-052-001




—=The Minister-hastead and nioted-your submmissionrof 03/06/2010:

Many thanks. | N

Suzanne Beaney (Private Office)

Room C5.4 Castle Buildings Tel: -

OffName

DHSSPS ' 330-052-002






